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Milliﬁan, Michelle

From: Carrothers, Cathy A.

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 11,27 AM
To: Milligan, Michelle

Subject: FW: Change of address

Thank you

Cathy Carrothers - s

Department of State . __ . .

Division of Corporations ) - \¥
Ciifton Building u@@ﬁ

2661 Executive Center Circle %
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 \5&
850-245-6867 g q

Cathy.Carrothers@DQS MvFlorida.com

From: Jeff Losner {mailto:jlosner@flycac.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 11:25 AM
To: Carrothers, Cathy A.

Subject: RE: Change of address —_

The principle address on my Corporation has been fraudulently changed.
Please change the Principie address and mailing address for Corporate Air Charters, inc. EIN# 65-0521010 back to the
original address of:

20251 SW 2727 st
Homestead, FL 33031

Jeff Losner

President _
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Office: 305.248.0098 Fax; 305.248.0870 - W
P.0O. Box 501307 Homestead, FL 33030  _ .
jlosner@flycac.com : : - \

www.corpateaircharters.com
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Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 11;23 AM
To: Jeff Losner
Subject: Change of address

Mr. Losner,

Please respond to this email your request to change the address.

Cathy Carrothers
Department of State )
Division of Corporations -
Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

850-245-6867

Cathy.Carrothers@DQS. MyFlorida.com

Fiorida is headed in the
right direction!

{Cf’ff i Ef.!_arge }} The Department of Stale Is lsading the commemaoration of Florida’s 500th

e anniversary in 2013, For more informatfion, please go to ywww. fla500 com.
il o
e The Departmant of STate is committad to excellence. '

_____ Please take our Qusiomer Satisfagtion Survey,
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